FILED 12/8/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 11917-2022

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission
. I CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254(0) SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 8, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Damian Kistner, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering oA ﬁ(‘“
Matthew Jones, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel %

RE: Docket No. 20220139-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee
County, and request for interim rate increase, by BE Ultility Systems, L.L.C. d/b/a
Buccaneer Water Service. - Request to Administratively Close Docket

On August 5, 2022, BE Utility Systems, LLC d/b/a Buccaneer Water Service filed a petition for
staff-assisted rate case. On December 7, 2022, Buccaneer Water Service filed a notice to
withdraw its petition. Since there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the

Commission, staff request this docket be administratively closed, pursuant to Section
2.07.C.2.d.(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual.
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